

Heritage Advisory Committee

Minutes 8 April 2021

> 6.30pm Camden Council Administration Centre 70 Central Avenue, Oran Park

PRESENT

Councillor C Cagney (Chairperson), Dr Ian Willis, Ms Laura Jane Aulsebrook, Mr Michael Kennedy, Mr Ian McIntosh, Aunty Glenda Chalker

ALSO IN ATTENDANCE

Manager Legal & Governance (Charles W), Director Planning & Environment (Nicole M), Manager Strategic Planning (Martin C), Team Leader Land Use Planning (Heath J), Assistant Governance Officer (Leanne B).

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF COUNTRY

Councillor C Cagney read the acknowledgement of country:

I would like to acknowledge the traditional custodians of the lands on which we meet and pay our respects to elders past, present and those emerging leaders in the Aboriginal community.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest noted.

HAC01 Leaves Of Absence

<u>Resolution</u>: Moved Mr McIntosh, Seconded Ms Aulsebrook, that Councillor Campbell be granted a leave of absence.

HAC02 Confirmation Of Minutes

<u>Resolution</u>: Moved Mr McIntosh, Seconded Mr Kennedy, that the Heritage Advisory Committee confirm and adopt the meeting minutes of 11 February 2021.

HAC03 My Camden Story – Update

<u>Resolution</u>: Moved Ms Aulsebrook, Seconded Mr Kennedy that the Heritage Advisory Committee note the information in the report and provide input on submissions to be published for the My Camden Story Project.

Team Leader Land Use Planning gave a brief introduction of the submissions that have been received and advised that the raw data had been provided without editing. It was noted that input is sought from the Committee including feedback for the potential for publishing. It was noted that the submissions could be posted on the Library website and that ultimately they will become part of the Heritage Mapping project, which will appear on Council's website due to become live about mid-year.

The committee discussed ideas around the possibilities for linking My Camden Story with Unlock Camden.

Mr McIntosh asked if the committee should wait to receive any further submissions before going down the pathway of publishing. Ms Aulsebrook suggested that publishing some of the submissions and in turn that might prompt some further submissions.

Mr McIntosh asked Aunty Glenda Chalker if she knew of anyone in the Aboriginal community that might be interested in writing a submission.

ACTION

- A report to come back to the next meeting that outlines options on how the submissions could be published.
- ➤ Team Leader Land Use Planning to consult with Camden Library staff on the option to publish submissions on the Camden Library website.
- > Team Leader Land Use Planning to investigate Aboriginal groups or contacts within Camden that can be invited to make a submission.

HAC04 Presentations to the Committee

The Director Planning & Environment presented information on the development application for 20 Elizabeth Street, Camden, including an overview of the amended plans.

Manager Strategic Planning presented an overview of the draft Planning Proposal Catherine Fields (Part) Precinct.

HAC05 General Business

<u>Resolution</u>: Moved Ms Aulsebrook, Seconded Aunty Glenda Chalker, that the Heritage Advisory Committee decide on any actions arising from general business.

Aunty Glenda Chalker mentioned that the Appin Massacre memorial service is at Cataract Dam on Sunday 18 April 2021 from 11am including a lunch at 1.00pm.

Team Leader Land Use Planning provided an update on the vacant position on the Committee and the nomination flagged by the Tharawal LALC to fill that position on the committee.

Committee members asked questions regarding re-applying for a position on the Heritage Advisory Committee after the local government elections.

Mr McIntosh asked about the Heritage Mapping Project possibly going live mid-year and whether the Committee needs to approve any of the details or just wait for that information to go live.

ACTION

- Manager Legal & Governance to provide information to the Committee relating to the representatives on the committee being appointed after the local government elections and the process, including timeframes, of re-applying for a position on the committee.
- ➤ Team Leader Land Use Planning to provide an update to the next meeting on the Heritage Mapping Project and where it is up to in relation to going live midyear.

HAC06 Heritage Affected Development Application Listing - February - March 2021

<u>Resolution</u>: Moved Dr Willis, Seconded Mr McIntosh, that the Heritage Advisory Committee note the information provided to the Committee.

HAC07 Action Register

<u>Resolution</u>: Moved Dr Willis, Seconded Aunty Glenda Chalker, that the Heritage Advisory Committee note the status of the action register for April 2021.

Mr Kennedy asked about an update on the Heritage Materials and Colours and Guideline and the progress of that document.

Team Leader Land Use Planning gave an update on the progress including the Heritage Advisor providing some professional input in to the guideline and the graphic design being considered.

Next Meeting: 10 June 2021 at 6.30PM.

MEETING CLOSED AT 8.09 PM.